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From: svcsmartmfi

Sent: 9/29/2010 11:41:43 AM

To: SMART Core

Subject: (S) GAZA COUNTER ARMS SMUGGLING INITIATIVE (GCASI) MEETING

SECRET
Sensitive
NON-RESPONSIVE PORTIONS
REDACTED
MRN: 10 STATE 101730
Date/DTG: Sep 29, 2010 / 2915092 SEP 10
From: SECSTATE WASHDC
Action: JERUSALEM, AMCONSUL rROUTINE . ATHENS, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE :

BERLIN, AMEMBASSY rouTtine | CAIRO, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE |

COPENHAGEN, AMEMBASSY rournine . DAMASCUS, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE |

LONDON, AMEMBASSY rouTINE ; MADRID, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE .

NICOSIA, AMEMBASSY rouTiNE . OSLO, AMEMBASSY rourine . OTTAWA, AMEMBASSY
ROUTINE . PARIS, AMEMBASSY RoUTINE . ROME, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE

TEL AVIV, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE . THE HAGUE, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE .
VALLETTA, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE

E.O. 13526

TAGS: STAG, CA, CY, DA, EG, FR, GM, GR, IT, KCRM, KNNP, KOMC, KPIR, KTFN, MT, NL, NO,
UK, US

Captions: SIPDIS

Subject: (S) GAZA COUNTER ARMS SMUGGLING INITIATIVE (GCASI) MEETING

SECRET STATE 101730 = —
REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior

SIPDIS EFEEV“’-‘!"'?,’

E.Q. 13526: DECL: 09/29/2020

TAGS: CA, CY, DA, EG, FR, GM, GR, IT, KCRM, KNNP, KOMC, KPIR, KTFN,
MT, NL, NO, UK, US

SUBJECT: (S) GAZA COUNTER ARMS SMUGGLING INITIATIVE

(GCAS]) MEETING

Classified By: ROBERT MAGGI, COORDINATOR FOR COUNTER PIRACY, FM, STATE
REASONS(S). 1.4 (B), (D)

1. (S) Begin Summary:
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] .
| | End Summary.
|_2 (SBU) Background to GCASI _
|
|
| The

i
" Hague meefing had been scheduled for June, 2010, buf was
postponed in the aftermath ofthe Gaza fiotilla.
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| Germany did a short briefing of their recent
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designation of IHH, an organization, which had been involved

inthe Gaza flotilla. |

20. (C) Comment:

CLINTON
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Approved By: PM:RWMAGGI

Info: AMMAN, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE ; ANKARA, AMEMBASSY rouTiNE | BEIRUT, AMEMBASSY
ROUTINE . SANAA, AMEMBASSY rouTing ; CDR USCENTCOM MACDILL AFB FLROUTINE .
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WASHINGTON DC, SECDEF routive . TREASURY DEPT WASHINGTON DCROUTINE |
BRUSSELS, USEUROUTINE ; USNATO, USMISSION ROUTINE .
USUN NEW YORK, USMISSION ROUTINE -,
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From:  svcsmartmfi

Sent: 9/28/2010 2:18:18 PM

To: SMART Core

Subject: HRC 15: Instructions for Flotilia FFM Resolution

UNCLASSIFIED
MRN: 10 STATE 101834
Date/DTG: Sep 29, 2010 / 291741Z SEP 10
From: SECSTATE WASHDC
Action: GENEVA, USMISSION IMMEDIATE
E.O.: 13526
TAGS: PHUM, PREL, UNHRC -1
Captions: SIPDIS
Reference: ATTACHED RESCLUTION TEXT
Pass Line: , PASS TO |IO/FO
Subject: HRC 15: Instructions for Flotilla FFM Resolution

UNCLAS STATE 101834

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior

SIPDIS, PASS TO IO/FO Reviewer

E.O. 13526: N/A
TAGS: PHUM, PREL, UNHRC -1
SUBJECT: HRC 15: Instructions for Flotilla FFM Resolution

REF: A) ATTACHED RESOLUTION TEXT

1. The Department instructs USDEL to call a vote and vote NO on the
resolution entitled ?Follow -up resolution to the report of the
Independent International Fact Finding Mission.? Mission is
requested to notify the Department if the resolution text changes

from the wording contained in REFTEL.

2. USDEL is further instructed to deliver the following explanation
of
vote:

Aswe consider this item we are mindful of our deep regret for the
loss of life and injuries suffered among those involved in the
incident aboard the Gaza-bound ships in late May of this year. In
June, we noted the importance of a credible, impartial, and
transparent investigation into these tragic events. We continue to
hold that view and believe we must resist the tendency to reach
conclusions without the opporiunity for a full examination of the
facts and perspectives from all sides. We commend the Secretary
General?s constructive initiative in convening a panel that will
receive and review the results of Israel and Turkey?s
investigations, and we welcome the spirit of cooperation that it
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represents. We continue to regard this panel asthe primary method
for the international community to review the incident. We again
express our appreciation to the Secretary General for his efforts

to establish this panel, and to the governments of Turkey and

Israel for their constructive participation. We note that the
Fact-Finding Mission Report referred to these ongoing processes,
and did not recommend further UN action,

The United States remains deeply concemed by the suffering of
civilians in Gaza. We continue to believe the situation in Gaza is
unsustainable and is not inthe interest of any of those concerned.
As we have pointed out inthe past, mechanisms are in place for

the transfer of humanitarian assistance to Gaza. These mechanisms
should be the ones used for the benefit of all those in Gaza. We
commend recent steps taken to expand access to goods in Gaza and
will continue to engage the Israelis on a daily basis to expand the
scope and type of goods allowed into Gaza to address the full range
of the population?s humanitarian and recovery needs. We will
continue to work closely with the Government of Israel and the
Palestinian Authority, along with international NGOs and the UN, to
provide adequate access for humanitarian goods, including
reconstruction materials, through the border crossings, while

bearing In mind the Govemment of Israel?s legitimate security
concerms.

This incident underscores the needs to move ahead quickly with
negotiations that can lead to a comprehensive Arab-Israeli peace.
Direct talks between Israelis and Palestinians have been resumed,
and all parties should help create an environment conducive to
progress in these talks. We should all be working to advance the
cause of peace

The United States was opposed lo Resolution 14/1, which handed this
Fact-Finding Mission a flawed mandate?something the Mission itself
acknowledged inits report. We also oppese the cument

resolution?s recommendation that the General Assembly consider the
Fact-Finding Mission Report.

For all these reasons, we have voted against the resolution.

CLINTON

Signature: CLINTON

Drafted By: IO:MATTHEW ANDRIS — 09/29/10

Cleared By: DRL/FO:MELIA, THOMAS O IO/FO:NOSSEL, SUZANNE F WHA/FO:WALLES, JACOB
NEA:RUDMAN, MARA EUR/FO:KAIDANOW, TINA S DRL:SICADE LYNN M (DRL)
DRL:LIEBERMAN, JESSICA D (DRL) IO/HR:LAPENN, JESSICA LA (LEGAL AFFAIRS)
(INFO):KHANNA, MELANIE JNEA/IPA'SUTPHIN, PAUL R EUR/SEBAILY, JESS L
LEGAL:MARTIN, JULIE BLEGAL:PERINA, ALEXANDRA HLEGAL (INFO).JACOBSON,
LINDAUSUN/W:BASS, WARREN USUN/W:BARKS -RUGGLES, ERICA J USUN MISSION
NY:ANDERSON, BROOKE D (USUN) HST, RM 7220:CO0K, AKUNNA E HST, RM 7250:F -
IO DUTY HST, RM 7261 (INFO):RICHARDSON, ERIC NHST, RM 7312:RAND, DAFNA H
NSC/MULTI: SCOTT BUSBY NSC/ENA: PREM KUMAR

Approved By: IO:BRIMMER, ESTHER D

Info: USUN NEW YORK, USMISSION rouTiNE

Attachments: metadata dat

Action Post:

Dissemination Rule: Archive Copy

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
Page 2of 2

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05744982 Date: 02/10/2016

StateDept009655



C05744995IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05744995 Date: 02/10/2016

CLASSIFIGATIUN: UNCLASSIFIED RELEASE IN FULL|
Page 1of 6

From: Mather-Marcus, Beverly E

Sent:  9/30/2010 1:03:29 PM

To: SMART Core

Subject: UN General Assembly Debate Continues (September 24 PM)

NON-RESPONSIVE PORTIONS
REDACTED |

MRN: 10 USUN NEW YORK 588
Date/DTG: Sep 30, 2010 /3017002 SEP 10 - e e -
Ererm: USMISSION USUN NEW YORK RE\{IEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior |
Action: WASHDC, SECSTATE ROUTINE Reviewer = ——
E.O. 13526
TAGS: AORC, PREL, KCIP, KCOR, KGHG, KPAL, KUNR, KPKO, LI, CO, ZI, HA, RW, WA, GY,

CN, ES, EN, RP, MW, UG, LA, NR, LG, MK, TO, RO, 8T, NZ IC, CF, HO, XK, ICTY, UN
Captions: SIPDIS
Subject: UN General Assembly Debate Continues (September 24 PM)
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23. (U) lceland: Minister for Foreign Affairs and External Trade Ossur Slgarphéoinsson| =

| ~ Tcondemned the Israeli raid on the flotilla_bound for Gaza; |

27. (U) MINIMIZE CONSIDERED.

Signature: Rice
Drafted By: USUN NEW YORK:Mather -Marcus, Beverly E
Cleared By: US Mission UN:Reneau, Jeffrey K (USUN)
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Approved By:
Released By:
Info:

US Mission to the UN:Germain, Ellen J (USUN)
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PORT AU PRINCE, AMEMBASSY rouTINE . KIGALI, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE .
WINDHOEK, AMEMBASSY rourine : GEORGETOWN, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE -
Mather -Marcus, Beverly EROUTINE . O'Neal, Jefirey M (USUN) ROUTINE |
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Tatsis, Alexander (USUN) ROUTINE
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From:  Singh, Nisha D (USUN)

RELEASE IN FULL

Sent: 101172010 2:50:26 PM

To: SMART Core

Subject: UN General Assembly Debate Continues (SEPTEMBER 27 AM)

MRN:
Date/DTG:
From:
Action:
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TAGS:

Captions:
Reference:

Subject:

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
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A) USUN 566
B) USUN 590
C) USUN 588
D) USUN 584
E) USUN 580
F) USUN 604

UN General Assembly Debate Continues (SEPTEMBER 27 AM)
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7.(U) SUDAN : Vice President Ali Othman Muhammad Tahal ' - - il

| i | |condemned Israel's attack
on the flotilla bound for Gaza |
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9. (U) MALAYSIA : Prime Minister Mohd Najib Abdul Razak welcomed the report by the UN Fact Finding Mission for the
May 2010 fiotilla incident, and called for the “perpetrators " of the "brutal Israeli attack " to be brought to justice and provide
adequate compensation to the victims.

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
Page 3of &

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05745002 Date: 02/10/2016

StateDept009664

NR



05745002 1ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05745002 Date: 02/10/2016 NR

0\0

"/

Q”o’e

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05745002 Date: 02/10/2016

StateDept009665



C057450021ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05745002 Date: 02/10/2016

LLAasoirivAaiuN: UNCLASSIFIED
Page 50of 5

Signature: Rice

Drafted By: USUN NEW YORK:Singh, Nisha D (USUN)
Cleared By: US Mission UN:Reneau, Jeffrey K (USUN)
Approved By: US Mission to the UN:Germain, Ellen J (USUN)
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From:  Singh, Nisha D (USUN)
Sent: 10/4/2010 9:06:46 AM
To: SMART Core

Subject: UN General Assembly Debate Continues (SEPTEMBER 28 AM)

UNCLASSIFIED
INON-RESPONSIVE PORTIONS
REDACTED
REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior ’7

MRN: Reviewer NEW YORK 612 -
Date/DTG: QOct 04, 2010 /0413042 OCT 10
From: USMISSION USUN NEW YORK
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Subject: UN General Assembly Debate Continues (SEPTEMBER 28 AM)
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|11. (U) Pakistan : Minister for Foreign Affairs Makhdoom Shah Mahmood Qureshi By B
condemned Israel’s attack on the flotilla bound for Gaza and called fora gromgt impartlal and transparent inguiry of the
incident by the UN Secretary -General 's panel " - B - | NR
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Signature: Rice
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Approved By: 1US Mission to the UN:Germain, Ellen J (USUN)
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From: O'Grady, Daniel J

Sent; 10/7/2010 5:41:27 AM

To: SMART Core

Subject: Scenesetter for DAS Baer's October 9-16 Visit to Turkey
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Press Freedom

| The media covered the Israeli interception of the Mavi Marmara, a
participant in the May 31 "Free Gaza flotilla" with jingoistic brio. The funerals of the nine killed,
including one Turkish-American, received extensive and even morbid coverage. \ ]
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Subject: SYRIA AND EGYPT: NO SIGN OF RAPPROCHEMENT AT ARAB SUMMIT

1. (C) SUMMARY:|

SEVERAL ISSUES COMPLICATE RAPPROCHEMENT .. .

4. (C) Observers point toat least four issues that have kept a warming between Damascus and Cairo from moving forward:

| [Egypt’s handiing of the Mavi Marmara flotilla incident
(Syrian media criticized Egypt's response to the interdiction of the Mavi Marmara as insufficient and declared that Egypt
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Paris Points for: Thursday, October 14, 2010
SECRET/INF

In Turkey, FM Kouchner Discusses Middle East: Lebanon, Syria, Iran, Iraq, Gaza

8)

Turkish _]ournalists prgea Kouchner about France's abstention from a UNSCR draft resolution
condemning Israel's May 31 raid on the Gaza flotilla. He told the journalists his "conscience was clear” on the vote,
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The principal reporting officers in the Political and Economic Sections draft items in the Paris Points, with
contributions as appropriate from other sections of the Embassy and constituent posts. Questions or comments
on the Paris Points can be directed fo:

MARCIO CARVALHO
LINDSAY COFFEY
DOUGLAS FLITTER
DAVID FULLER
THOMAS WILLIAMS

Best Regards,

Thomas C. Williams

Biographies

U.S. Embassy Paris

33-(0)-1.43.12.25.23

For more information, visit the Paris Intellipedia site
hitp/iwww.intelink sqov goviwik i/Porial.France

Also visit France Biographies atthe Intellipedia site:
http.//www.intelink sgov goviwik _I/Category:France Biography
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Subject: FOR RELEASE: HRC 15: The Inside Story

1. (SBU) Summary: In a largely successful 15" session of the Human Rights
Council (HRC), held between 13 September -1 October in Geneva, the Council

l

Resolutions on the
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disappeintments in an otherwise positive HRC session. End Summary.
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8. (SBU) As predicted in REF A, the HRC adopted |
| | the report of the Fletilla Fact-finding Mission (FFM) which
investigated allegations of violations of international law in connection
with Israel's May 31 boarding of a flotilla of ships carrying humanitarian
assistance to Gaza. o the United States called a vote and was
the lone noc vote.

}" B - o - 15 abstentions on the Flotilla

Report (the EU plus, Camerccn, Japan, Moldova, Korea, Zambia, Ukraine and
Switzerland). While F these results were predictable, the debate
itself was surprisingly calm, with the only major fireworks provided by
Turkey, with a very aggressive intervention, and by UN Watch, who accused
Christian Tomuschat of bias against Israel and thus being unfit to lead a
committee investigating anything Israel related.

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
Page 4 of 8

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05745075 Date: 02/10/2016

StateDept009687



C05745(0751ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05745075 Date: 02/10/2016 NR

&

<

<z°’°’0

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05745075 Date: 02/10/2016

StateDept009688



C05745075IED US. Depa_rtment of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05745075 Date: 02/10/2016

0\0

<

c”'c’g

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05745075 Date: 02/10/2016

StateDept009689

NR



C05745075IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-201 0-04163 Doc No. C05745075 Date: 02/10/2016
vLassiricalivN: UNCLASSIFIED

Page 7 of 8

|

|

|

|
Signature: KING
Drafted By: GENEVA Tat, Osman N
Cleared By: PSA (Political & Specialized Agencies):Cassayre, Mark J
Approved By: PSA (Political & Specialized Agencies).Donahoe, Eileen C
Released By: GENEVA Tat, Osman N
Info: KHARTOUM, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE . TEL AVIV, AMEMBASSY ROUTINE .

KRAIDAQI AMERMOAQQV *

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
Page 7of 8

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05745075 Date: 02/10/2016

StateDept009690

NR



C05745075IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05745075 Date: 02/10/2016
CLasairicAaliuN: UNCLASSIFIED

Page 8 of 8
ROUTINE . USUN NEW YORK, USMISSION rRouTINE
Action Post:
Dissemination Rule: Archive Copy

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
Page 8 of 8

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05745075 Date: 02/10/2016

StateDept009691



C05744986IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05744986 Date: 02/10/2016
CLASSIFIGATIUN: UNCLASSIFIED

Page 10of 2 S —
RELEASE IN
PARTB6
From: Morzles, Patricia R
Sent: 9f30/2010 9:30:02 AM
To: sveSMARTHBTSPOP4
Subject: Small Spike in Anti-Semitic Incidents Post-Gaza Flotilla Incident

Attachments: Metadata dat

UNCLASSIFIED

REVIEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior
Reviewer B -

MRN: 10 LONDON 1255

Date/DTG: Sep 30, 2010 /3013302 SEP 10

From: AMEMBASSY LONDON

Action: WASHDC, SECSTATE IMMEDIATE

E.O. 13526

TAGS: PHUM, PGOV, OPRC, KIRF, KPAD

Captions: SENSITIVE, SIPDIS

Reference: A) 10 STATE 72296

Subject: Small Spike in Anfi-Semitic Incidents Post-Gaza Flotilla Incident

1. (SBU) Summary: Community Security Trust (CST), a recognized Jewish group specializing inthe monitoring and
reporting of anti-Semitic incidents inthe UK, officially concluded that there was a small spike in anti-Semitic incidents after
the Gaza flotilla incident. A report written by CST detailing anti-Semitic incidents in the first six months of 2010 was made
public July 30.| N L - — 2 \corroborated CST's findings, adding that
the reaction to the Gaza flotilla incident “was nothing like what happened after the war in Gaza in 2008." UK media
reaction was uniform in condemning the violence, and Foreign Minister Hague stated that he deplored the loss of life
aboard the flotilla. End Summary.

2. (SBU) Immediately after the Gaza flotilla raid, protests, with one of the largest seeing 2,000 people in front of the
Israeli Embassy in London, spread across the UK. Despite the immediate public reaction, a group that has tracked anti-
Semitic incidents since 1984, CST, reported only a small spike in anti-Semitic incidents following the Gaza flotilla incident.

3. (SBU) The report, released publicly July 30, detailed anti-Semitic incidents for the first six months of 2010 and included
similar types of incidents recorded in 2009: property damage, threats, abusive behavior, assauits, and mass-produced
anti-Semitic literature. Richard Benson, Chief Executive of CST, briefed post's religious freedom poloff on his group's
findings July 29. He noted that there were 74 anti-Semitic incidents recorded inJune with 28 taking place in the first week
of the month. In comparison to previous years without “trigger events” like the flotilla incident or the Gaza conflict, the
numbers for the first six months of 2010 show that the incidence of anti-Semitism has not returned to pre-2009 levels,
Additionally, the group saw 32 more incidents of anti-Semitism inthe greater Manchester area than they recorded inthe
same period in2008. The detailed analysis the group performed suggested the increase in that geographic area was
partially due toa changing, more visible Jewish community. London still tops the CST list of geographical locations with
the highest incidence of anti-Semitism.

4. (s8U) L ~\isited the Embassy in July to discuss issues of
interest tothe Jewish community, When asked about anti-Semitism, he mentioned that the public reaction after the Gaza
flotilla incident “was nothing like what happened after the war in Gaza in 2009.” CST data corroborates his opinion. Last
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year's CST Report recorded 296 anti-Semitic incidents in the last six months of 2003, whereas the preceding 6 months had
seen 608 incidents due in large part to the conflict in Gaza in January and February 2009.

5. (SBU) UK media reaction was uniform in condemning the violence and loss of life aboard the flotilla, and UK
government officials called for an independent inquiry into the events that transpired on May 31. Two days after the
incident, Foreign Secretary Hague said, as he addressed the House of Commons, that he “depiored the loss of life during
the interception of the Gaza Flotilla ” and added that “the UN Security Council and the European Union have rightly
condemned the violence which resulted in the loss of these lives.”
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SUBJECT: (C) | Flotilla Follow-Up at September Middle
East Consultations
CLASSIFIED BY: Brooke Anderson, Ambassador, REASON: 1.4(B), (D)
1. (SBU) Summary. During the September 17 Middle East
consultations, the Council heard a briefing from the UN Special
Coordinator for the Middle East Peace Process Robert Serry, who
| . | NR
and reported on the infenim report of the Secretary -General's —
(SYG's) Panel of Inquiry on the 31 May 2010 Flotilla Incident.| |
. | Turkey sought additional attention for
the interim report of the SYG's panel of inquiry and highlighted
delivery of the report of Turkey's national investigation. End
summary.
Secretariat Briefing
2. (J)
NR
|
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| Serry confirmed
that arrangements have been reached for the cargo from the Mavi
Marmara (the ship involved inthe May 31 fiotilla_incident) to be
used in UN pruiects.|

4 (U) Serry reported that on September 15the SYG received the
initial progress report from the Panel of Inquiry onthe 31 May
2010 Flotilla Incident. He described the report as "largely
procedural in nature” including outlining the panel's understanding
of its task and working methods, which were unanimously adopted,
The panel indicated it had received an interim report, with annexes
and related material, from Turkey on the progress of its national
investigation. The panel agreed to discuss and review the report
from Turkey once it also receives a report from Israel. Serry
reported that the SYG is encouraged by the panel's report that its
proceedings were conducted ina “positive and collegial
atmosphere.”"

Direct talks
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Gaza
| France described the
situation in Gaza as "untenable" and called for a "full lifting of
the blockade in compliance with UNSCR 1860." Turkev calledthe
"ongoing blockade of Gaza illegal and inhumane |
Flotilla Panel
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1. (U) Aftenposten (Norway 's “newspaper of record ”) reported on September 29 that the Norwegian Foreign Ministry had
turned down a request from German shipyard HDW (part of the ThyssenKrupp Group) to test submarines built for lsrael in
Norwegian waters. According to the report, Foreign Minister Jonas Gahr Stere said that “Norway has the strictest
regulations in terms of defense, which means that Norway does not export materiel or services to countries where there is
awar or where war threatens.”
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SUBJECT; (SBU) POLITICS AFFECT TURKISH BUSINESS PROJECT IN WEST
BANK

el R R

|
i | project to develop an industrial park in Jenin in the o
northemn West Bank, toldl o — that| |
is continuing to push the project despite the collapse of

Turkish-Israeli relations. | 'said the Turkish private sector and
"sureaucracy” remain interested in the project asa way to improve
relations. He fears, however, that high-level Turkish political

top-cover has evaporated since Prime Minister Erdogan's "Gaza First"
policy Is at odds with the TOBB effort to benefit the West Bank

economy, He suspected that bureaucrats and politically attuned
businesspeople | B B )

may be worried they will annoy the Prime Minister if they push the

project too hard.

2 (SBU)|  lobserved that Israeli-Turkish trade continues, but that
|the political relationship is an impediment to new initiatives. :
|

[ | He said that Israel should find a way to make

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
Page 1of 3

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05745038 Date: 02/10/2016

StateDept009702



C05745038IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05745038 Date: 02/10/2016

ULASSIFICATIUN: UNCLASSIFIED
Page 20of 3

amends for the deaths of the Turkish citizens onthe Mavi Marmara,
and that this would be a natural thing for a friendly country to do,
even if Turkish support for the flotilla had been misguided. He
expected that the United Nations Secretary General's panel (the
Palmer Commission) would be a vehicle for the Israelis to give a nod
to Turkey's concerns. He reported that he understood from an
October 5 meeting at the Israeli Foreign Ministry that this remains

a possibility.
|
|
|
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Subject: Mariam Gaza fiotilla sitrep for October 18

(5BU) Around midday on October 18, Embassy investigators confirmed that both the Mariam and the Jufia remain docked
inthe Lebanese port of Tripoli with no activity taking place on or around them.
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1. {SBU) This is an action request. USUN may draw from

elements

in paragraph two for use inthe UNSC open debate onthe Middle

East, scheduled for Monday, October 18, 2010, and in replying to

media gueries.

2. (U) Begin elements: o o S
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Inits June 1 presidential statement onthe flotilla incident, the
Council called for a prompt, impartial, credible, and transparent
investigation conforming to international standards. We commend
the Secretary General?s constructive initiative in convening a
panel that will receive and review the resulis of Israel and
Turkey?s investigations, welcome the spirit of cooperation that
this panel represents, and continue to regard it as the primary,
and most appropriate, method for the international community to
review the incident, —
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.He

said that the SYG panel of inquiry on the May 31 flotilla incident will discuss and review interim reports once it has

quiyg_d__l_gra_el's submission and reported that the Israeli proceedings are at “anadvanced stage.”
— y |
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[ - Turkey noted that the HRC fact-finding mission
had concluded that a series of violations of international law were committed by lsraeli forces during the May 31 raid on
the Gaza flotilla and prior to the detainees’ release from Israeli custody.

Council members — Special Tribunal for Lebanon (STL)

Europe
10. lceland recalled its condemnation of the lsraeli raid on the Gaza-bound fictilla on 31 May, noted that experts

mandated by HRC concluded that Israel broke international law by attacking the flotilla, and urged Israeli authorities to
“work with the UN on follow-up to that report. | o . o -

Arab Group

11-[ - - B - I |
[ [ The Syrian
PermRep described as “Israeli state terror” a range of events -including| | Gaza “freedom flotilla”
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8. The Council passed two resolutions related to Israel, one
et N, OLNGD, PARROC WD To 301 IHID: Te iRy

' [ the other endorsing the
unbalanced report ofthe HRC Fact Finding Mission on the Gaza
fiotilla incident and, at Turkish insistence, asking the UN General
Assembly to consider the HRC report. Both resolutions requested
further UN action on these issues, even though neither report
recommended it, |

the only country to vote no on both resolutions.
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Mariam Gaza flotilla sitrep for November 1

(SBU) Around middey on October 30, Embassy investigators confirmed that the Mariam remains docked in the Lebanese
port of Tripoli with noactivity taking place on or around it. As previously noted, the Julia departed for Turkey on October
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| End Summary.
Issues with UNRWA

2.(C) Inan October 27 meeting, GOI Coordinator of Government Activities in the Territories (COGAT) MG Eitan Dangot
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! | Dangot referenced an October 26
interview conducted by an AP reporter inwhich he tried to lay out his vision of increased economic activity in Gaza,
including exports and private construction, though noted concern that the reporter may have overplayed certain aspects
of his role ina way that was not useful. (Note: for easy reference the text of the article is pasted below.) | o ]

(U) Text of AP interview:

Israeli general lays out plan for reviving Gaza

TEL AVIV, Israel (AP) — The Israeli general who controls the gates of Hamas -run Gaza says he is pursuing a complex and
delicate strategy. enable exports and development in the impoverished Palestinian territory while somehow preventing
the Islamic militants who rule it from getting credit for any progress. Inan interview with the Associated Press on Monday,
Maj. Gen. Eitan Dangot said Israel seeks to work with Hamas' rival, the West Bank-based Palestinian Authority of Prime
Minister Salam Fayyad, to help revive the economy. Fayyad would set priorities for what Gaza needs and place his people
at the borders, Dangot explained.

He said the Palestinian Authority — driven out of Gaza by Hamas in 2007 and currently involved in fitful peace negotiations
with Israel — must "show the flag there, to show their existence — even if 100 meters (yards) from there isa Hamas
checkpoint." The new approach is just the latest of the twists and turns lsrael's Gaza policy has taken since the Hamas
takeover. Trying to contain and weaken an Iranian -backed entity onits doorstep, Israel has employed & wide range of
tactics — from a punitive three-year border blockade to periodic cease fires toa brief and devastating war almost two
years ago.
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Israel imposed the blockade after the Hamas takeover of Gaza, allowing in only a limited selection of basic goods. But it
came under pressure to ease the embargo after an Israeli raid of a Gaza-bound blockade -busting fiotilla killed nine
activists, including eight Turks and one Turkish -American, in May.

Dangot has since helped devise the more relaxed rules. Today, most consumer goods are allowed into Gaza, while many
raw materials and building supplies remain restricted and exports are banned, with the exception of seasonal shipments of
strawberries and cut flowers. The general says he hopes to ease restrictions further. This could include allowing in more
raw materials to crank up Gaza's key industries — textiles, furniture and agriculture — and to enable more exports by
spring. Cement, steel and other vital building supplies are only allowed into Gaza if earmarked for international aid
projects, meaning the private construction sector — traditionally the engine of the Gaza's economy — is left on the
sidelines. Dangot said he could envision arrangements inthe future under which private builders could receive supplies,
provided their projects are approved by Fayyad,

Fayyad said Tuesday his government was lobbying Israeli officials to allow in "more meaningful” goods and to allow
exports out. Fayyad called on Israel to lift the embargo. Inthe meantime, his government is working with United Nations
agencies based in Gaza to "take advantage of whatever available opportunity to do things," Fayyad told the AP.

Hamas, for its part, has harshly criticized the Palestinian Authority for its coordination with Israel and has urged the West
Bankers toinstead seek a joint government that is closer to Hamas' hardline views opposing peace talks with Israel. Israel
broadly says its policies were dictated by security concerns, such as halting repeated rocket attacks; Gaza militants have
fired thousands of rockets at communities in southern lsrael in recent years, killing 7 Israelis and a Thai laborer since Israel
withdrew its settlers from Gaza, according to Israeli government figures.

Yet officials also acknowledge that there isa political dimension in that Hamas must not be perceived as ruling
successfully. "We are fighting against a terror regime," said Dangot, who iscalled the military's coordinator for the West
Bank and Gaza and is a pivotal player in policymaking toward the Palestinian areas. "You cannot be in a situation where
Hamas gets credit for a policy" that improves the lives of people, he said. At its most restrictive, Israel's border blockade
prevented the import of seemingly random items from spaghetti to pencils. The policy did little to weaken Hamas
politically but came under intense global scrutiny after the flotilla raid.

Did Israel have to wait for the criticism to ease the embargo? Dangot acknowledged that in "a few cases there were
mistakes (and) some of them were not." The international community has praised the easing of the blockade, but says
more needs to be done to get Gaza's economy, battered bya decade of conflict and closure, back onits feet. Dangot said
the continued import restrictions are necessary because of concerns that cement, steel and other items could be diverted
by Hamas to build bunkers and tunnels,

Gazans say that the easing of the embargo has fallen short of needs, and the arrangement with the donors has done
nothing for badly needed private construction. Ina meeting with Dangot earlier this month, Gaza business people told the
general that 75,000 to 120,000 jobs could be created in the construction industry, and that the entire embargo notion was
misguided. "You succeeded toinject blood into a patient who is intensive care," delegation member Ali al-Hayek told
Dangot. "You are not killing him and you are not reviving him. We need to re-evaluate the blockade, which failed.”

Dangot urged them to be patient, saying that change would be gradual. Inthe AP interview at Israel's sprawling military
headquarters in Tel Aviv, Dangot noted that since the summer, Israel has already approved importing building supplies for
more than 70 international projects, including schools and infrastructure. He said the issue of private construction could
also be addressed in tandem with the Palestinian Authority in order to build up the Fayyad government's credit with
Gazans: "We have to find a mechanism,” he said. "If, for example, a group of local commercial people will come and the PA
will (sponsor) them, this is what | am locking for."

He said the PA can also help determine priorities for infrastructure projects. "l am not confirming anything without
Fayyad's approval.” Israel hopes that the Fayyad government will eventually re-establish a foothold in Gaza, including by
deploying its representatives on the Gaza side of Kerem Shalom, the main trade crossing with Israel. Currently, the West
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Bank government coordinates shipments to Gaza with lsrael, while Gaza business people take delivery of the goods at the
crossing.

With a Palestinian Authority deployment in place, Israel would be able to allow more exports from Gaza, beyond
strawberries and cut flowers, Dangot said. However, it's not clear whether Fayyad could send border inspectors to Gaza
without an elusive unity deal. The current system is hitting some snags, including over which international aid projects get
Israeli approval. Dangot said he has encouraged aid agencies to submit as many plans as possible. However, he has denied
approval totwo U.N. schools being built on an empty plot in Gaza City, saying they need to move to a nearby location.

Inthe interview, Dangot suggested that there were Hamas facilities nearby or beneath the site and that the schools could
therefore function asinadvertent shields for Hamas in a future conflict. Chris Gunness, spokesman for the main UN aid
agency in Gaza, disputed any Hamas presence near the intended construction sites. Gunness said the UN is working closely
with area residents to get the badly needed schools built, and asked: "Do you think the community would agree to build
two schools for 5,000 children if they were going to be used as human shields?" '
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